
From: Harvey Wrightman [mailto:wrightman@golden.net]  
Sent: February-21-13 2:54 PM 
To: BoardSec 
Subject: request for intervenor status 
 

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701 

February 20, 2013 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: EB-2013-0040 Bornish Wind, and EB-2013-0041 Kerwood Adelaide Wind 

I am interested in the proceeding of the applications of EB-2013-0040 Bornish Wind, and EB-
2013-0041 Kerwood Adelaide Wind. 

I am requesting intervenor status for Middlesex/Lambton Wind action Group, Inc. (MLWAG) 
for both projects as detailed below. MLWAG, Inc. is a corporation in Ontario with 3 officers. 
There is no membership.  

These 2 proposed transmission projects will connect the Kerwood (Adelaide) and Bornish wind 
projects to the  HON1 grid. Wind projects impact local residents in many ways and we would 
like to submit evidence on impacts and conduct cross-examination of witnesses. Specifically we 
would like a full discussion of certain clauses in the easement option/agreements that are used 
for these projects and which we believe are grossly unfair to adjoining landowners. There are 
other material issues not addressed in the easements; neither have they been addressed in the 
project documents, nor in the open house meetings.  

Thank you for your assistance, 

Sincerely, 

Harvey Wrightman 
1503 Napperton Dr. 
Kerwood, ON, N0M 2B0 
519 247 2751 
wrightman@golden.net 
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